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Ms Leanne Cross
CWP Renewables Pty Ltd
Newcastle Equestrian Centre
2 Astra Street
Shortland NSW 2307

leanne.cross@cwprenewables.com

16/09/2020

Dear Ms Cross

Bango Wind Farm (SSD 6686)
Biodiversity Offset Credit Liability

I refer to your request dated 3 September 2020 seeking the Planning Secretary’s approval of
the biodiversity offset credit liabilities under condition 18(b) of Schedule 3 of the development
consent for the Bango Wind Farm (SSD 6686).  

The Department, including the Biodiversity Conservation Division (BCD), have carefully
reviewed the offset credit liabilities. The Department is satisfied they have been calculated in
accordance with the conditions of consent. 

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the Bango Wind Farm Biodiversity Credit Report
(dated 25 May 2020). Please ensure that the approved report is placed on the project website
at the earliest convenience. 

The Department notes that the biodiversity offset credits are required to be retired in
accordance with condition 19 of Schedule 3 the consent.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Lander Robinson on 02 9274 6052 or
Lander.Robinson@planning.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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